

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters

London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN

disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 11th March 2025

Our ref: FOI 2025-218

Reply contact name:

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 19th February 2025 regarding geospatial activity.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by the OPCC at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote (and our response):

1. What are the biggest challenges your organisation currently faces in surveying and geospatial activity?
There are no significant challenges at this moment in time.
2. Are you confident in your full knowledge of the condition and knowledge of your impact on our local environment?
Yes, in that prior to undertaking any works we undertake the necessary surveys.
3. What are your organisation's key strategic objectives for the next 12-24 months, and how does surveying and geospatial fit into these?
We are looking at developing a new policing hub and improving our HQ facilities both of which require the requisite surveys
4. Please detail any planned development of sites or assets
See above
5. Do you have a supplier for drainage mapping and surveying?
Yes
6. If so, please can you supply details of the contractual arrangements in place including date of award, details of any Framework used or link to the advertisement, contract value and duration

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

A contract for an Estate Managed Service incorporating surveying services was awarded through an open procurement process conducted by the Southwest Police Procurement Service (SWPPS). The contract was awarded in October 2024 for a period of 4 years. Surveying services are only part of a wider provision of services and therefore the value of this particular element has not been individually estimated as it only arises in particular projects.

7. If not, please can you indicate what evaluation of the requirement for surveying and geospatial works have been undertaken?

NA

8. Please share your planned procurement pipeline for surveying and geospatial works for the next 12 months

[See above as contract already in place](#)

9. How do you engage with potential new suppliers—through open tenders, direct engagement, or supplier days?

[See above – open tender process](#)

10. Please can you confirm the individual responsible for managing your surveying and geospatial contracts or wider development contracts and provide their contact details and role title?

[Strategic Estates Programme Director, Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner Wiltshire & Swindon, London Rd, Devizes SN10 2DN](#)

11. Please provide a list of frameworks that you procure related services through

[See above information regarding open tender process](#)

12. Do you plan to repurpose any sites for renewable energy or solar farms?

No

13. Do you have any issues with subsidence in your properties? If so, where?

No

14. When developing/purchasing/selling a site, how do you verify that the boundaries are correct?

[We utilise the support of third parties to support us.](#)

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and been considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely

Force Disclosure Decision Maker